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|1 AGENDA REQUEST

ERICA CITY “2)

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Johnny Timmons, Manager TW&L
DATE May 28, 2025

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID NO. 2025-015WL (15 kV, 500 MCM
COPPER PRIMARY URD CABLE) JT

Request:

I recommend the following bid award for consideration at your regular meeting on Tuesday, June
3, 2025:

Bid No. 2025-015WL — 15 kV, 500 MCM Copper Primary URD Cable (4 reels of 600’ each) to
the lowest qualified bid submitted by Crawford Electric in the amount of $94,500.00.

Complete List of Bidders
Crawford Electric — Total Bid $94,500 (4 Reels @ 600’ each)
Border States — Total Bid $389,500 (15,000 Minimum Bid)




